PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 1:42 PM

To: TurkeyCOL Resource

Subject: FW: Discrepancies between proposed FSAR Section 2.5.4 changes (from RAI responses)

and changes included in the latest FSAR revision.

From: Franzone, Steve [mailto:Steve.Franzone@fpl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 9:07 AM

To: Comar, Manny

Subject: RE: Discrepancies between proposed FSAR Section 2.5.4 changes (from RAI responses) and changes included
in the latest FSAR revision.

Iltem 3
There were no ASSOCIATED COLA REVISIONS at all in the rev 0 of the response to RAI 02.05.04-25

There were ASSOCIATED COLA REVISIONS in the rev 1 of the response to RAI 02.05.04-25 for Subsection 2.5.4.1.2.2. This
wording was included in the COLA rev 5 line-in line-out COLA version submitted on May 1, 2014 (L-2014-133 Attachment
Page 991 of 1314) and in the clean version submitted on June 18, 2014L-(2014-152 Attachment Page 977 of 1241) .

Thanks

Steve Franzone

NNP Licensing Manager - COLA

“Discipline is the bridge between goals and accomplishment.” Jim Rohn

561.694.3209 (office)

754.204.5996 (cell)

“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential and /or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the
original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied,
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the
sender or the named addressee(s).

From: Comar, Manny [mailto:Manny.Comar@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 4:22 PM

To: Franzone, Steve

Subject: FW: Discrepancies between proposed FSAR Section 2.5.4 changes (from RAI responses) and changes included
in the latest FSAR revision.

From: Comar, Manny

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 10:35 AM

To: Burski, Raymond (RAYMOND.BURSKI@fpl.com); Maher, William (William.Maher@fpl.com)

Subject: FW: Discrepancies between proposed FSAR Section 2.5.4 changes (from RAI responses) and changes included
in the latest FSAR revision.

FYI



From: Vega, Frankie

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 10:18 AM

To: Comar, Manny

Subject: FW: Discrepancies between proposed FSAR Section 2.5.4 changes (from RAI responses) and changes included
in the latest FSAR revision.

As requested. Alice is putting a more comprehensive list together.

From: Vega, Frankie

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 9:20 AM

To: Stieve, Alice

Subject: Discrepancies between proposed FSAR Section 2.5.4 changes (from RAI responses) and changes included in
the latest FSAR revision.

Alice;
Please include these 3 discrepancies in the list you'll be sending to Diane and the rest of the team.

1. Table 2.5.4-209 referenced in the proposed language included in the RAI responses has a unit weight
for muck/peat = 80; Latest FSAR rev. has unit weight =73

2. Proposed FSAR changes based on response to RAI 2.5.4-1 deletes the commitment on performing
microgravity survey at foundation level. Rev 5 of the FSAR has this commitment.

3. FSAR Section 2.5.4.1.2.2 proposed additions based on RAI 2.5.4-25 were not included in the Rev 5
version.

Thanks

Ry

[
T

Frankie G. Vega, P.E.
Geotechnical Engineer
NRO/DSEA/RGS1
301-415-1617

Location: T-7C04



Hearing ldentifier: TurkeyPoint_COL_Public
Email Number: 915

Mail Envelope Properties (377CB97DD54F0F4FAAC7E9FD88BCAGD001858945AB6A)

Subject: FW: Discrepancies between proposed FSAR Section 2.5.4 changes (from RAI
responses) and changes included in the latest FSAR revision.

Sent Date: 8/28/2014 1:41:39 PM

Received Date: 8/28/2014 1:43:46 PM

From: Comar, Manny

Created By: Manny.Comar@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"TurkeyCOL Resource" <TurkeyCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 3483 8/28/2014 1:43:46 PM
image001.png 6106

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



Page 1 of 1

file://c:\EMailCapture\TurkeyPoint COL Public\915\attchl.png &/28/2014



